
 
 

 
 

GENERAL CIRCULAR LETTER 583—NOVEMBER 2, 2011 
 

TO:  Members of the Bureau 

FROM: Donna Knepper 

RE:  Wisconsin Workers Compensation Insurance Pool—Servicing Carrier  
Appointments  

 
 

Effective 1-1-12, the number of carriers servicing the Wisconsin Worker’s 
Compensation Insurance Pool is being reduced from six to four.  Servicing carrier 
appointments are made by the Office of the Commissioner of Insurance. 
 
The carriers chosen to service the Pool through 2016 are: 
  Middlesex Insurance Company 
  Society Insurance, A Mutual Company 
  Travelers Property Casualty Co of America 
  West Bend Mutual Insurance Company 
 
WWCIP premiums will be redistributed to the four servicing carriers appointed by the 
Office of the Commissioner of Insurance.  Redistribution will be monitored to ensure 
equal distribution of premium. 
 
Carriers where appointment is expiring will notify the current policyholder 65-75 days 
prior to the expiration date of their 2011-2012 policy that they will no longer be a 
servicing carrier for the Wisconsin Worker’s Compensation Insurance Pool and that 
the insured will receive a quote from a replacement carrier. 
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